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Lars Olof Kanngard

From: rakel.nyberg@se.pwc.com
Sent: den 2 maj 2003 16:20
To: lars@emirates.net.ae

Subject: Bullerbo
Flag Status: Flagged

Hej Lasse!
Enligt dverenskommelse med Krister skickar jag forslag till fakturatexter
Faktura pa material

Material till Bullerbo enligt bifogat underlag 854.099 kr
moms 25% 213.525 kr

Summa att betala 1.067.524 kr

Faktura pa tjanster

Administrations- och ledningstjanster avs Bullerbo 50.000 kr
moms 25% 12.500 kr
Summa att betala 62.500 kr

Skicka sedan hit dessa fakturor sa att jag kan bokféra dessa, da kan vi gora skattedeklarationen klar.
Halsningar

Rakel

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in
error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.
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